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DATE: November 3, 2000
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight ")/
RE: Company Name Change in Title for Docket No. 001570-TI

Staff requests the name for the company in the title be changed to the following:
Global One Communications Inc.

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida under
this name by the Secretary of State. There is no comma in the name.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (Pefia)
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Given under my hand and the
Third day of October, 2000

Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassese, the Capitol, this the
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I certify from the records of this office that GLOBAL ONE COMMUNICATIONS
CN2EO22 (1-99)
e
e

INC., is a corporalion organized under the laws of the State of Florida, filed on

August 3, 2000.
| further certify that said corporalion has paid all fees due this office through

December 31, 2000, and ils status is active.
| further certify that sald corporation has not filed Atticles of Dissolution.

The document number of this corporation is PO0000074156.
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